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From: Dean Boland <dean@bolandlegal.com>

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 10:08 PM

To: Southwell, Alexander; Paul Argentieri
Subject: Updates from Experts on items requested
Alex:

Neil Broom - will have a response to your request to me tonight and I will forward that to you.

Larry Stewart - will provide everything on the list you requested except for his library of standards
information. LaPorte has attempted to get that information from him before when opposing him in cases. Not
only is it proprietary to Mr. Stewart's business, he obtains the standards under agreements from the
manufacturers that he is not to disseminate that information. If there is some reason Defendants need to
confirm he has that library of standards perhaps we can work out a walk through of those items by an
appropriate expert.

Blanco - You didn't request anything from him. The list of all the handwriting exemplars he used are within his
report for both Zuckerberg and Ceglia. There are no additional exemplars to provide to you.

Jerry Grant - Most of his response will be, as we discussed, a clarification of the misunderstanding from your
review of his report.

Dean.

Dean Boland
Owner/Member
Boland Legal, LLC
1475 Warren Road
Unit 770724
Lakewood, Ohio 44107
216.236.8080 ph
866.455.1267 fax
dean@bolandlegal.com

Please note, I typically only review my emails once daily. If there is something urgent in any email, please do
not hesitate to contact my office at 216-236-8080.





